

- Upgrade existing facilities at Ador Park and McCarthy Reserve, Rockdale and Brighton Memorial Playing Fields, before construction starts. Upgraded full-sized synthetic field
- New mid-sized field
- New inclusive playground with new equipment and BBQ area
- New skate park
- New amenities building including changing rooms, canteen and public amenities
- New and upgraded lighting for improved security
- Fencing around playing fields
- Tree planting and landscaping
- New pedestrian and cyclist path
- New pedestrian bridge over Muddy Creek
- Upgrade to West Botany Street Bridge to include a shared pedestrian and cycle pathway
- Relocated car park with increased capacity
- New vehicle access off West Botany Street.





SFGA - Mini Roo

Sub committee DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

Consistency of Rules

- ✚ Apply /Enforce the Aldi Mini Roos guidelines as set out with following changes
- ✚ Offside rule applied in 11's (maybe even 10's) for "obvious" offsides
- ✚ Coaches allowed on the field - only for the First 6 games of 6 & 7 grades -
- ✚ "Audit" field sizes and Goal Post etc. to ensure "reasonable " compliance with standards
- ✚ Ensure all clubs & Referees are aware of the agreed rules

Grading / Regrading

- ✚ No games middle week of either School Holidays or June Long Weekend (Clubs can organise their own games / Gala Day)
- ✚ Offer more choice of grading options , especially in younger ages , to give clubs more choice
- ✚ Full/formal regrading after 7 rounds (or during May School Holiday)

Zoning of games (subject to team's number / field space etc.

- ✚ Draw teams from similar geographical areas to play each other, especially in younger teams and lower grades.
- ✚ The idea being to reduce travelling time for parents .

SGFA

Devote more attention / focus on Mini Roos age groups. Eg

- ✚ a Director who is focused on Mini Roo issues.
- ✚ Organise "Gala Days" using Synthetic pitch venues

Treasurers Report for Rockdale Raiders - Dec 2019

Overall there has been no real change in our position from the report tabled at last Committee meeting

\$ 6,600.39 in our bank account as of today (2/12/19)

NB : We do have a commitment to "spend" \$1,800 of last years coaching grant

SGFA advised that they will pay our request for \$998.36 for "capital recovery". This mainly covered Pop Up Goals at beginning of the year & then new 7's Goal posts we brought during the year

Receipt of grant \$\$ - nothing yet appears to have been received

Our "bank account balance has grown steadily for each of the past 3 seasons which is a good effort .

Fair Trading return (A12-T2) ,to be "approved" at AGM which must occur after the end of our financial Year ie 31st Dec and then submitted within 30 days to avoid paying higher extra Lodgement fee

NB under Fair Trading rules provided a) Income < \$250k and b) Assets < \$500k a financial report is not required however being prudent to date we have provided such reports with our returns.

In terms of registration fees I believe we need to match any rise by SGFA

Nancy Hunt